

Profile

I am a **Frontend Engineer with 4 years of experience** in web development, mostly using the **Angular** framework, preceded by 6 years as a QA Engineer. My QA background has given me a keen eye for detail, and the ability to easily find edge cases to deliver high-quality, well-tested code that will not break the moment the user goes off the happy path. I have experience working under **Scrum** and Kanban methodologies in projects with complex architectures and large user bases. I have contributed to both, internal and external web applications, ensuring that applications are maintained to a high standard with **reusability, scalability** and **quality** in mind. Throughout my career, I have worked in various team structures and development team sizes, one thing always stays the same - **the requirements will change as the deadline approaches**.

Technology focus: **Angular / TypeScript / RxJs/ JavaScript / HTML & CSS / Karma / Jasmine/ REST API**

Qualifications and Education

- **Bachelor's degree in Computer Science** - Computer systems design and software
Riga Technical university
- Udemy Course Certificate: Angular - The Complete Guide
- Course: Java 1 – Introduction to Java. JavaGuru.lv
- ISTQB® Certified Tester Foundation Level certification

Employment History

Frontend Engineer | Brite | Fintech startup

[Angular, TypeScript, Git, RxJs, HTML, SCSS, Figma, Scrum, Agile, Jasmine, Karma]

Nov 2022 – current

Spain (Malaga)

- Translating **Figma** designs and wireframes into high-quality, functional code.
- Front-end development using **Angular, RxJs** and **TypeScript**.
- Unit tests with **Jasmine** and **Karma**.
- Legacy Angular projects upgrade to the latest versions.
- Content management for the corporate website.
- Functional assessment for new UI/UX features and technologies.
- Contribution to code review process.

Frontend Engineer | The Workshop | Online Gambling SaaS

[Angular, TypeScript, Git, JavaScript, RxJs, Java, HTML, SCSS, Scrum, Agile, Jasmine, Karma, Cypress]

Jan 2020 – Nov 2021

Spain (Malaga)

- Front-end development using **Angular, RxJs** and **TypeScript**.
- Unit tests with **Jasmine, Karma** and e2e tests with **Cypress**.
- Delivering changes to production through **Bamboo CI/CD** pipelines.
- Handling back-end tasks, including the implementation of **REST API** endpoints using **Java**.
- Contribution to code review process.

QA Engineer | The Workshop | Online Gambling SaaS

[JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Scrum, Agile, Jasmine, Karma, Cypress]

Jun 2018 – Jan 2020

Spain (Malaga)

Software Test Specialist | Tele2 Latvia | Telecommunications

[JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Scrum, Agile]

Oct 2015 – Jan 2018

Latvia (Riga)

Software Test Specialist | SOAAR | Software development

[HTML, CSS, Scrum, Agile]

Sep 2013 – Oct 2015

Latvia (Riga)

Languages

Latvian (Native) | **English** (Fluent) | **Spanish** (Basic) | **Russian** (Intermediate) | **Lithuanian** (Advanced)